U.S. Department of Labor Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs
Boston District Office
JEK Federal Building
15 New Sudbury Strest, Room: E-235
Boston, MA 02203

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
OFFICE OF FEDERAL CONTRACT COMPLIANCE PROGRAMS
AND
AMGEN, INC,
40 TECHNOLOGY WAY
WEST GREENWICH, RI 02817

OFCCP: COMPLATN.T NO. 100196154

PART I: PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

On June 25, 2015, the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs ("OFCCP") initiated an
investigation of the allegations of disctimination based on disability made in the complaint of
led on April 24, 2015. OFCCP investigated the Amgen, Inc. establishment
located at 40 Technology Way, West Greenwich, RI 02817 (“Amgen”) and found that
Amgen was not in compliance with Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,
29 U.S.C. § 793 (“Section 503"); its implementing regulations at 41 CFR Chapter 60-741; and
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended (“the ADA”). OFCCP notified Amgen
of the violations found and the corrective actions required in a Notification of Results of
Investigation issned on September 29, 2017. In the interest of resolving the violations without
engaging in further legal proceedings and in exchange for the good and valuable consideration
described in this document, OFCCP and Amgen enter this Conciliation Agreement
(“Agreement"} and agree to all the terms stated below,

PART I: GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. In exchange for Amgen’s fulfillment of all obligations in Parts Il and IV of the Agreement,

" OFCCP agrees not to institute administrative or judicial enforcement proceedings under
Section 503, based on the violations described in more detail in Part 11l below.
Notwithstanding, OFCCP has the right to initiate legal proceedings to enforce the Agreement
itself or to correct and obtain relief for the violations desctibed in Part 111 if Amgen violates this
Agreement, Nothing in this Agreement precludes OFCCP from initiating enforcement
proceedings based on future compliance evaluations or complaint investigations.

2. Amgen agrees that OFCCP may review compliance with this Agreemenit. As part of
such review, OFCCP may require written reports, inspect the premises, interview
witnesses, and examine and copy documents. Amgen will permit access to its premises
during normal business hours for these purposes and will provide OFCCP with all
reports and docoments requested.



. Amgen understands that nothing in this Agreement relieves Amgen of its obligation
to fully comply with the requirements of E.O. 11246, Section 503, VEVRAA, their
implementing régulations, and other applicable equal employment laws.

. Amgen promises not to harass, intimidate, threaten, discriminate, or otherwise retaliate
against any individual because the individual: benefits from this Agreement, files a
complaint or participates in any investigation or proceeding under B.O. 11246, Section 503,
and/or VEVRAA, or éngages in any activity listed at 41 C.F.R. § 60-1.32(a).

. The parties understand the terms of this Agreement and enter into it voluntarily.

_ This document and its attachments contain the complete and final understanding of the
parties with respect to the matters referenced herein. This Agreement contains all texms by
which the parties are bound, and it supersedes all prior written or oral negotiations and
agreements, There will be no modifications or amendments to this Agreement without those
modifications being in writing and signed by all parties. '

If one or more provisions of this Agreement are rendered unlawful or unenforceable, the
remaining provisions will remain in full force and effect.

. This Agreement will become effcctive on the date it is signed by the Regional Director
of the Northeast Region (the "Effective Date"). '

. This Agreement will expire sixty (60) days after Amgen submits the final report required

- in Part IV below, unless OFCCP notifies Amgen in writing prior to the expiration date
that Amgen has not fulfilled all of its obligations under the Agreement, in which case,
the Agreement is automatically extended until the date that OFCCP determines Amgen
‘has met all of its obligations under the Agreement.

10. If Amgen violates this Conciliation Agreement,

A. The procedures set forth at41 C.F.R. § 60-1.34 will govern:

1) IFOFCCP believes that Amgen violated any term of the Agreement while it was in effect,
OFCCP will send Amgen a written notice stating the alleged violations and summarizing
any of iis supporting evidence.

2) Amgen will have 15 days frdm receipt of such notice to demonstrate in writing that it
has not violated the Conciliation Agreement, unless such a delay would result in
irreparable injury to the employment rights of affected employees ot applicants.

3) If Amgen is unable to demonstrate that it has not violated the Agreement, or if
OFCCEP alleges irreparable injury, enforcement proceedings may be initiated
immediately without issuing a show cause notice or proceeding through any other
requirement. ' '
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4) OFCCP may seek enforcement of this Agreement itself and is not fcquired to present
proof of any underlying violations resolved by this Agreement.

B. Amgen miay be subject to the sanctions set forth in 41 C.F.R. § 60-741.66 and/or other
appropriate relief for violation of this Agreement. '

11. This Agreement does not constitute an admission by Amgen of any violation of E.O. 11246,
Section 503, VEVRAA, or other laws, ot has there been an adjudicated finding that Amgen
violated any laws.

PART IIi: SPECIFIC PROVISIONS

1. VIOLATION: OFCCP determined that Amgen discriminated aga'mst-
—Zn—i-ndividua} with a disability within the meaning of Section 503, the
regulations at 41 CFR Part 60-741, and the ADA, Specifically, OFCCP’s analysis of
Amgen’s employment records, employee and management interviews, and
documentation submitted by Amgen and the Complainant revealed there is reasonable
cause to believe that Amgen wrongfully terminated violating the equal
opportunity provisions of Section 503 at 41 CFR § 60-741.21(a).

. REMEDY: Amgen will pay a total monetary settlement of $283,701.33 ($155,725.35 in
back pay, $37,964.98 in benefits, $15,011 in interest, and $75.,000 in lieu of

reinstatement) to the Complainant,q less legal deductions required by
law from back pay only (such as federal, state and/or ocal taxes and share of FICA

taxes).

Within 30 calendar days of the Effective Date of this Agreement, Amgen will mail
certified checks to —at lnost current address.

2. VIOLATION: Amgen did not provide a reasonable accommodation to the Complainant,

— during the reassignment process [Jjntered once it became clear that
ould not return to the Manufacturing Associate position. This is in violation.of 41 CFR
§ 60-741.21(%). '

REMEDY: On 01/31/2018, Amgen provided training to the employecs or consultants who
are responsible for the reassignment process, including but not limited to Human Resources
staff, Occupational Health staff, supervisors and managers — but only to the extent that they
are involved with the administration or implementation of the reassignment poticy and
process. Specifically, Amgen provided training on: 1) the reassignment policy and process;
and 2) the reasonable accommodation process within the reassignment process.

FUTURE CONDUCT: Amgen will not repeat the above violations.
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PART IV: REPORTS REQUIRED

In order for OFCCP to monitor Amgen’s progress towards fulfilling the provisions of this Agreement, -
Amgen will submit the specific report identified below. ‘

Amgen will send the report to:

u. S Department of Labor

Office of Federal Contract Compliance ngmms
Boston District Office

JFK Federal Building, Room E-235

Boston, MA 02203 '

ATTN: _ Compliance Officer

1, Within 30 days from the date of the Regional Directo ature, Amgen will submit:

a) Documentation of the payment made to thc Complainant, _ The
documentation must include, but not be limited to: 1) the number and the amount of the checks
sent to_ and 2) date the checks cleared the bank, or copies of the canceled checks.

Amgen shall retain all records perfinent to the resolution of the matter represented by this
Conciliation Agreement and the documentation submitted under it (including the underlying
data/information upon which the submissions were based) until the expiration date of this
Conciliation Agreement or consistent with regulatory timeframes, whichever is later.
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PART V2 SIGNATURES

Personal Warranty Clause : - , . :
The petson signing this Conoilistion Agreemont on behalf of Amgen, Juc, personelly watrants
that she iz fally authorized to do so, that Amge, Inc, entered into this Conciliation Agreement -
voluntarily and with fafl knowledge of the affect thereof; and that execution of this Agreement

. is Aully binding op Amgen, Ino, This Conciliation Agreement is hereby executed byand -

e A AR L 1 e« A BRI - b i e v e s aas et d e aan

: “otweetr-the Office-of Pederal Contratt Compliaree-Programs-and-Atugeny Jic,
. la ' m

VP, Site Operations .. Compliance er -

Amgen Rhode Jsland . PBoston Distiiet Office

Amgen, Inc. " ORCCP-Northeast Rogion

_shihg 3/p01¥

Date D

Mandi B, Cosfs: -Rhonda Aubin-Smith

Asgistant District Director District Director

Boston Distriet Office | Boston District Office

QFCCP-Northeast Région . QFCCP-Noxtheast Reglon
7 fae § L. A ] '
37508 A15/s

Defo - Date ' '

Diata Sen

 Regional Director

‘OFCCP-Northesst Region

2lclie
Date
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